8-1-1937

Harold Hirsch Hall

University of Georgia School of Law
HAROLD HIRSCH HALL
LUMPKIN SCHOOL OF LAW
UNIVERSITY OF GEORGIA, ATHENS, GEORGIA

August 1937 Vol. 11 No. 3
The firm of Hentz, Adler and Shutze, Atlanta, Georgia, in designing the new Harold Mizech Hall, Lomkin School of Law, Athens, Georgia, have used to extremely good advantage the Greek Revival style. Thus the new building complements the best of the existing old buildings on the campus and strengthens the associations with the great men who founded the University in the Forties and Fifties. The exterior through the use of handmade brick occupied any period of glowing newness fitting itself into the dignity of the campus immediately. The doorways are all lime-washed; the rest of the trim is all white painted woodwork. The smoking room on the ground floor is panelled in pine and designed to house a famous table at which the most famous of the University's graduates have worked. The important library on the second floor, which we hope to present in detailed fashion in a later issue, is a remarkably beautiful room paneled in walnut.
Brick: Old Virginia Brick Company.
Stone: Indiana Limestone.
Paneling: J. P. Womack and Sons.
Paint: Fulham Flat by Petersen & Sons Company
Sanitary Ware: Standard Sanitary Manufacturing Company
Marble Stairways: Georgia Marble Company
Lighting Fixtures: Capital Electric Company
Millwork and Trim: White pine
Ornamental Plaster: Chicago Birch and Company
Roof: Copper
Weatherstrips: Chamberlain Metal Weatherstrip Company
Reinforcing Steel: Southern G-F Company
Limestone: Moss Stone Company.
Right: Main floor plan

Left: Second floor plan

Right: Interior view of smoking room showing the famous table.